



Legislation Text

File #: 10-1533, **Version:** 3

An Ordinance Amending Section 23:5-5, Parking Limited to Two (2) Hours, of Title 23, Traffic and Parking, of the Revised General Ordinances of the City of Newark, New Jersey, 2000, as amended and supplemented, by revising the Two (2) Hours Parking along Various Streets.

(Does not require approval of DOT)

Bank Street, from University Avenue to Washington Street

South side, from 9:00 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 4:00 ~~6:00~~ p.m., except ~~Saturdays and~~ Sundays

Bleeker Street, ~~Between~~ from University Avenue ~~Martin Luther King Boulevard~~ and Washington Street ~~Halsey Street~~

Both sides, from 8:00 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 6:00 p.m., except Sundays *2

Broadway, from Clay Street to Bloomfield Avenue

Both sides, from 9:00 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 4:00 ~~6:00~~ p.m., except Sundays

Ferry Street, from ~~Madison Street~~ Raymond Plaza East to Adams Street Fillmore Street

Both sides, from 9:30 ~~9:00~~ a.m. to 6:00 p.m., except Sundays

Franklin Avenue, beginning 44 feet north of the northerly curbline of Ropes Place and extending 147 feet northerly therefrom

East side, from 8:00 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 4:00 ~~6:00~~ p.m., Monday through Saturday

Fulton Street, from Broad Street to McCarter Highway

Both sides, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday

Lincoln Park, from Broad Street to Clinton Avenue

Both sides, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday

Lincoln Park, from Lincoln Park to Washington Street

Both sides, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday

Lincoln Park, from Clinton Avenue to Spruce Street

Both sides, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday

Market Street, from ~~Prospect Street~~ Raymond Plaza East to Union Street

South side, ~~7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday~~

Martin Luther King Boulevard, from Academy Street to Warren Street

Both sides, 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 ~~6:00~~ p.m., Monday through ~~Friday~~ Saturday

Martin Luther King Boulevard, from Warren Street to Bleeker Street

Both sides, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through ~~Friday~~ Saturday

Martin Luther King Boulevard, from Bleeker Street to Central Avenue

Both sides, 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 ~~6:00~~ p.m., Monday through ~~Friday~~ Saturday

Martin Luther King Boulevard, from Central Avenue to ~~James Street~~ Orange Street

East side, from 9:30 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 4:00 ~~6:00~~ p.m., except Sunday

Mount Prospect Avenue:

East side, from Heller Parkway to Elwood Avenue, from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through

Saturday

West side, from Heller Parkway to Elwood Avenue, from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through

Saturday

Park Avenue, from Fourth Street to North Sixth Street

North side, 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

South side, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Park Avenue, from Fourth Street to Roseville Avenue

North side, 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

South side, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Shipman Street, from William Street to Court Street

East side, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday*

University Avenue, between Central Avenue and Warren Street

East side, from 9:00 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 4:00 ~~6:00~~ p.m., except Sundays

University Avenue, from Warren Street to Market Street

East side, 9:00 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 4:00 ~~6:00~~ p.m., except ~~Saturdays and~~ Sundays

Warren Street, between Halsey Street and Lock Street

North side, from 8:00 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 8:00 p.m., ~~except Sundays~~

Warren Street, between University Avenue and Raymond Boulevard

South side, from 8:00 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 8:00 p.m., ~~except Sundays~~

West Market Street, from Martin Luther King Boulevard to Wickliffe Street

North side, 9:00 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 4:00 ~~6:00~~ p.m., ~~except Sundays~~

South side 9:30 ~~7:00~~ a.m. to 6:00 p.m., ~~except Sundays~~

Invitation: Division of Traffic and Signals Manager, December 7, 2010

Deferred 6PSF-h. 120810